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Iu the northern part of Ohio, according to Dr. New-
berry, petroleum is found to exude ini greater or less
quantity from these sandstones whcrever they are
exposed, and the oit wells of Peunsylvania and*Ohio
are sunk in these Devonian sandstones, often through
thie overlyinig carboniferous conglomerate, an-d ln
boule cases apparently, according to Newberry,
throughl the sandstones themselves, wbich are sup-
posed 0by him to be only reservoirs iu which the oil
accumulates as it rises through fissures froin a
deeper source, in proofof which hie mentions that in
boring wells near to eûch other, the mort abundant
fiow of oil le met witb at variable de.pths, In soinse
instances the ýetro1euln appears tu filter slowly into
the wells from the porous strata around, wbich are
saturatcd with it, 'wbile at other times the bore
seems to strike upon a fissure communicating with
a reservoir which furnishes at once great volumes of
oil. An interesting fact 18 mentioned in this con-
nection by Mr-. Hall. lu the tewn of Freedom,
Catarragus Co., New York, is a sprin g which had
lono been known te, furnish cousiderable quantities
ci' petroleum. On making an excavation about six
yards distant, to the depth of feurteen feet,1 a copieus
spring of petroleun arose, and for seme tiine afford-
ed large quantities cf oit, after which. the supply
diminished lu both the cil and new spring, peta
it is now less titan at the first settlement of the
country. Notwithstanditig its general distribution
tbroughout a censiderable region lu the adjacent
portions cf New York, Pensylvania and Ohio, it is
only ln a few districts that'it bas been found la
quantities sufficient to be wrought with profit. The
voila of Mecca ln Trumbuli Ce., Ohio, have beeu
sunk from 30 to 200 feet lu a sand8tone which la
saturated with oil; cf 200 welle; wbich hiave been
bored, according tu Dr. Newberry, a dozen or more
are successfülly wî'ought, and yield from five to
tvretity barrels a day. The wells ef Titusville on Qi)
Creek, Pennsylvania, vary in depth from 70 te 300
feet, and the petroleum is«met with threughout. The
cil fromt different localitie% varies considerably in
celer and thickncss, and ia its specific gravity, whieh
ranges frein 280 te 400 Baunm6, (froim '890 te -830)

1 *'he valley cf the littie Kenawba in Virgiaha,
whicb is te be looked upon as an eiztension cf the
salue oil-bearing region, cdntains petroleum spriags,
which se long age as 1836, acc-ording to Dr. H1ildreth,
yielded from fifty te a huadred barrels yeariy. ].t
liere riscs tlîrough the carboniferous btrata, and as;
elsewbere is accompanicd by great quantitied cr
infiamable gas.

The black infiamable shales of the Devonian series
in western C-anada -whieli werc forn-erly referred te
ilhe Hamilton group, and are now consideî'ed te

beegte the base cf the cverlyingy Portage and
Chlemung, appear at Kettle Point on Lke Huron
and la portions cf the regien seutbward te Latke
Brie, but tlie cil wells sunk in Enriiakilien show that
the source cf the cil is really below the horizon of
these shales, inasmuch as the underlying argillace-
ous shales and limestones cf the Hamilton group are
there found near the surface, and hiave beon pene.
traced 120 feet, at wbich depth cil is stili mnet xith,
leaving, but littie doubt that it is derived frein the
limesoncs beneath, which hoth la New York, and
in Canada are inipregnited with pctvoleum. A
semewhat slnty browniâth-black bituminous dolom ite
belcngiing te the Corniferous limestone frein Kiacar-
dine, gave aie net less Llian 12.8 per cent, of bitu.

nmen, fusible and readily soluble lu beazole, and
another from the Grand Manitoulin Island, which
was a brown cr.vstalline dolomite, yielded fromn 7.4
te 8.8 per cent, cýf aimiliar bîtumen. The solid forla
cf this bitumen at the eutcrcp cf the rocks, is pro-
bably due te the action cf the air.

The existence cf liquid bitumen ln the Corniferous
limestone ln western Canada was pointed eut as long
ago as 1844 by Mr. Murray, who tells us that this
rock is generally bituminons, and that cavities la it
are often filled witb petroleum; the quai-ries near
Gravelly Bav in Wainfleet are cited as anL example,
(Repor-t cfGeol. Survey, 1846, p. 87). Ta the Report.
fer 1850 we find anoticecf wha tare calied cil prings,
ln which petreleum rises te the surface cf the water
near the right batik cf the Thames lu Musa, and ln
two places on l3ear Creek la Eaniskillcn. Subse-
quently Mr. Murray described a considerable deposit
of solid bitumen or minerai tar, which occurs in the
saine township, extending ever about hall an acre,
and ln seme places twc feet la thickneàs, doubtless
formed by the drying-op cf petroleuin spéings,
Report for 1851, ,p. 90.) 1 had already la the
Report for 1849. p. 99, described this bitumýen from
specimens la the Museum cf the Geolegical .Survey,
and cilled attention te its ecenomie applications,
remarking that " the consumption. cf this material
la England and on the continent for the construction
cf pavements, for paving the bottoms of sbips, and'for
the manufacture cf illuminating gits 18 such, that the
existence of these deposits la the countr 'v is a matteir
cf considerable importance." At this time solid
bitumen was thus employed, but ln the liquid forit
cf petroleum its use was chiefl *y confincd in Europe
ta, medicinal purposes. Under the names of Seneca,
cil and Barbadoes tar it had long been known and
emrploýyed medicinailly bv the CDnative tribes cf
Ainerica. Its use for burning, as a source of lilght
or heat, la modern turne bas beeu chiefly confiued te
Persia and other parts cf Asia, althoughi la fermer
-ages the wells of the Island of Zante deqcribed by
Herodotus, furnished large quantities cf it te the
Grecian Archipelago, and Pliny and Dioscorides de-
scribe the petroleuin cf Agrigentuin Sicilv, which
was used la lampe under-the name cf Sieilian cil.
The value cf the naptha anauall 'y cbtained fromn the
qprings at Bakoutai in Persia on thbe Caspian sea was
some years since estimated by Abieh at about 600,
000 dollars, and the petroleum wells cf Rin.goon in
Burmah are said te furnish net less than 400,000
hogsheada yearly. In the last century the pet-roleuin
or naphtha obtained fromn aprings la the Duchy cf
Parna wvas empleyed for lighting the streets cf
Genca an-d Amînno. But the thickness, coar.isenes
and utipleasant odor of the petreleuta ['rom mest
sources were sncb that it had long fallen into disuse
in Europe, whea ia 184-1, the attention cf Mr'. Young,
a manufacturing cheiit cf Glasgow, was called te
.the petroleum whicb had juat beena obtained la con-
siderable quanti tics fî'om a ceai mine at Riddings lu
Derbyshire, frein whichb y certain refining processes
he succceded in preparing a good lubrîcatiag cit.
This source however soon becomning exh;iu'ted, hie
tuirned bis attention te the somewhat, simîlar cils
whicb Reichenbach and Selligoe had long; before
showed mighit be economiically* obtatiaed b * the dis-
tillation of coai, li *gnite. peat and pyroschists. To
this aew iadustry Mr. Youn'g gave a g,-eat impetus,
and la connection with it attention was. again tumned
te the refiainA cf liquid and solid biturnens, it being


